Message

From: Michael Wadham [wadham.michael@oakwoodschools.org]
Sent: 1/15/2021 12:19:03 PM

To: Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org

Subject: Anytown

Hil

| was forwarded your email about Anytown from Joan Bline, our FPrevention and Intervention
Counselor at Oakwood High School, just as an FYl, ‘cause we like to stay connected from building o
building. | am wondering if you have anything like this at the elementary level? What great work
youre doing!

{Also, hil Nice to "see” you again! And thriving in yvour positiont)

%

Elementary School Counselor
Harman School, Oakwood Citv Schools

937.297.5338
Please, share some Good News with us!

Counseling Resources:
Harman School Counselor Webpage
Mr. Wadham's Words: Weekly Blog
misterwadhamsoffice

tister Wadham's Office

PLEASE NOTE: This message, any attachments, and any response to it may constitute public record, and therefore may be available upon request in accordance
with Ohio public records law (ORC 149.43).



Message

From: Lake Miller [Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org]

Sent: 1/15/2021 1:42:54 PM

To: Michael Wadham [wadham.michael@oakwoodschools.org]
Subject: Re: Anytown

Hello!

| am so glad to hear from you!

We do have a camp for 10-12 year olds, Police and Youth Together. This camp teaches empathy,
communication, respectful disagreement, and leadership while working with the police. The goals include
bridging relationships between youth and the police, and furthering police understanding of the community.

We also have created a program in numerous districts called SPIDEE (Students Promoting Inclusion, Diversity,
and Equity through Education) in which we train high school students to go into elementary schools and teach
about bullying, peer pressure, and diversity. | actually think SPIDEE would fit very well into Oakwood.

Lastly, NCCJ has done shorter presentations at all levels of elementary school relating to SEL with a focus on
diversity, equity and inclusion.

| know that was a lot of information... | would be more than happy to find a time to chat with you and see if
there are any ways we can partner!

Hope you are doing welll

Lake Miller

(He, Him, His)

Prevention Manager

NCCJ Greater Dayton

C: 937-206-8000

0:937-222-6225 ext. 102

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/Imiller5
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From: Michael Wadham <wadham.michael@oakwoodschools.org>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Lake Miller <Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org>

Subject: Anytown

Hil

P was forwarded your email about Anytown from Joan Bline, our Prevention and Intervention
Counselor at Oakwood High School, just as an FYI, cause we like to stay connected from building to
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
Harman School, Oakwood City Schools

@3’" 297 5338

Counseling Resources:

Harman School Counselor Webpage
Mr, Wadham's Words; Weekly Blog
Emisterwadhamsoffice

Mister Wadham's Office




PLEASE NOTE: This message, any attachments, and any response to it may constitute public record, and therefore may be available upon request in accordance
with Ohio public records law (ORC 149.43).




